

Town Of Medway Board of Health

October 19, 2015 Medway Board of Health 26 High Street Conference Room Medway, MA 02053

PRESENT: Mike Heavey, and Jack Mill **ALSO PRESENT:** Stephanie Bacon-Health Agent

Amy Sutherland, Recording Secretary

The Chairman opened the meeting at 6:30 pm.

Meeting Minutes Acceptance:

October 5, 2015:

On a motion made by Jack Mill and seconded by Mike Heavey, the Board voted unanimously to accept the minutes from October 5, 2015.

Permits:

10 Hunter Lane:

The Board reviewed the septic plan for applicant Michael Buxbaum, for property located at 10 Hunter Lane. The engineer firm is Civilized Solutions. The plan was stamped by Paul J. DeSimone, LS and dated October 15, 2015.

The Board of Health signed the presented plan.

6 Hunter Lane:

The Board reviewed the septic plan for applicant Scott Whelan, for property located at 6 Hunter Lane. The engineer firm is Borderland Engineering Inc. and the plan was stamped by Gregory Bunavicz.

The Board of Health signed the presented plan.

98 Lovering Street:

The Board reviewed septic plans for applicant Jean Doming, for property located at 98 Lovering Street. The engineer firm is Borderland Engineering, Inc. The plan is dated October 10, 2015.

The Board of Health signed the presented plan.

Synthetic Turf Field Precautions.

Turf Signage:

The Board was presented with draft language from member Warnick Jordan provided regarding precautions for synthetic turf fields. The following was reviewed and discussed.

Watch and Treat for signs of heat related illness & dehydration.

Wash hands and face before eating and or drinking off field.

Clean or remove clothes and shoes to avoid tracking crumb rubber particles off field.

Synthetic Fields are hotter than natural grass.

Tracy Stewart suggested "to avoid"....

There was a suggestion to have the signage be blue.

On a motion made by Jack Mill and seconded by Mike Heavey, the Board of Health agent will provide the recommended language at the next meeting.

The Board of Health would like the draft language to be provided to the DPS, Town Administrator and Parks and Recreation. The funding mechanism of the signage will need to be addressed. The Board of Health is recommending three signs.

Tracy Stewart indicated that the school is responsible for expenses relating to signage.

Exelon:

The Board of Health agent informed all that there is an informational meeting on Exelon on October 21, 2015. Stephanie has been in communication with DEP and the main representative reviewed the report presented by Exelon and was 100% agreeable with the report data and pumping tests. The Board of Health did give a permit to drill. There will need to be water brought in by the Town of Millis. This will need to be negotiated. The town has created a separate page designated to Exelon.

SAFE Coalition:

There was no update on the SAFE Coalition.

Adjourn:

On a motion made by Jack Mill and seconded by Michael Heavey, the Board of Health voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 7:27 pm.

Future Meetings:

The next meeting scheduled is Monday, November 2, 2015 at 6:30 pm at the Medway Library.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amy Sutherland Meeting Recorder Approved November 3, 2015